From: Hariraj Chouhan/63 moons/Secretarial

Sent: 21/07/2016 5:47 PM

To: 'Dhara Barot'

Cc: Subhash Purohit; Jimit Prajapati; Shyam Bhagirath; Arpita Joshi; Abhijit Pai; Netra Sahani; Khushro
Bulsara; P Ramanathan/63 moons/Secretarial; Sheetal Dhawan/63 moons/Secretarial

Subject: RE: Verification - July 21, 2016 - Financial Technologies (India) Ltd. (526881)

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is with reference to your below mail. Please note that the matter has been
kept on Monday, 25" July 2016, for hearing before the Hon’ble High Court,
Bombay.

We will keep you posted in the matter.

You are kindly requested to take the above information on records and
acknowledge receipt.

Best Regards

Hariraj Chouhan

Vice President & Company Secretary

63 B 63 moons technologies limited
moons (Formerly Financial Technologies (India) Limited)

FT Tower, CTS No. 256 & 257, Suren Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093
| Tel No: 66868010 extn: 8316 | 63moons.com

the new digital ecology

Disclaimer:

The information in this E-mail (which includes any files transmitted with it) is CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally
PRIVILEGED. It is intended solely for the addressee and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you
have received it in error, please destroy any copies of this message, including any attachments, and delete it from
your system notifying the sender immediately. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it or utilising the same for any purpose other than
what it is intended for, is prohibited and may be unlawful

From: Dhara Barot [mailto:dhara.barot@bseindia.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Hariraj Chouhan/63 moons/Secretarial; info@ftil.com; 63 moons Info

Cc: Subhash Purohit; Jimit Prajapati; Shyam Bhagirath; Arpita Joshi; Abhijit Pai; Netra Sahani; Khushro
Bulsara

Subject: Verification - July 21, 2016 - Financial Technologies (India) Ltd. (526881)

To: Mr. Hariraj Chouhan - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

Sir,


http://www.63moons.com/
mailto:[mailto:dhara.barot@bseindia.com]
mailto:info@ftil.com

This is further to our query dated July 19, 2016 and the media report titled, “HC rejects plea to
stay EOW from securing FTIL's assets.”

Source: Times of India —July 21, 2016.

The Company is requested to submit further updates in this matter to the Exchange in terms of
Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, 2016.

Thanks and Regards,
Dhara Barot

Assistant Manager
Listing Compliance

BSE Limited, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India
T:22728559,F:, M:, www.bseindia.com



http://www.bseindia.com/

